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June 7, 2017 

RESS, EMAIL & COURIER 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Re: 	Henvey Inlet (EB-2016-o31o) - Jeffrey Hull Cost Claim 

We are counsel to Henvey Inlet Wind LP ("Henvey") in the above-referenced proceeding. This 
letter is filed in response to the cost claim and additional information filed by counsel on behalf 
of Jeffrey Hull on June 1, June 4 and June 6, 2017. While Henvey does not object to the claim, 
Henvey does have some concerns that it wishes to bring to the Board's attention, which the 
Board may wish to consider in reviewing and processing the claim, as follows: 

• Although the June 1 claim was for 15 hours of time for a total of $5,593.50 and the June 
4 materials ask for costs based on 21 hours of time for a total of $7,830.90, counsel 
offered no explanation for the increased amount of the claim. 

• The dockets do not align with the cost classification in the June 4 materials. For example: 

• it appears that 3.7 hours were spent on preparing argument (April 25-27) rather 
than the 5.o hours indicated; 

• the June 4 materials indicate 1.0 hours for Mr. Bisceglia but the dockets show 0.4 
hours for him, of which 0.2 hours was docketed on October 2o, 2016 despite that 
the Notice of Application was not served until January 12, 2017. 

• the June 4 materials indicate 5.o hours for "Pre-hearing Conference" despite that 
the proceeding did not include a Pre-hearing Conference; and 

• the June 4 materials indicate 6.o hours for "Interrogatories" despite that only 
one short interrogatory question was filed, on March 27, 2017. 

• The dockets include a number of items that are outside the scope of the proceeding, 
namely the environmental matters referenced on May 3-5 and the emails and calls from 
M 	8-13, which were subsequent to Henvey filing its reply submissions. 

cc: 	J. Law, Henvey Inlet Wind 
S. Turajlich, Counsel to Mr. Hull 


